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Habibur Rahman Javed

From: Md. Ariful Islam  <ariful@cross-world.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 6:00 PM
To: Iftekhar Karim; Habibur Rahman Javed; Masudur Rahman Khan
Subject: Fwd: Revised Order confirmation for 80 KVA Genset along with Foreign

Canopy & ATS ( Local )
Attachments: Untitled attachment 00114.htm

Date : 28-04-2016

Dear Mr.Ariful Islam,

Reference to our telephonic conversation with on today ,we are confirming our order for 01 set 80 KVA
Genset along with Foreign Canopy & ATS ( Local & suitable for 80KVA Genset )@ BDT 13,00,000.00 ( Thirteen
Lacs ) Only

For your kind information ,to import 60KVA Genset we have already expended the following amount of
which will be deducted from the purchased amount BDT 13,00,000.00

GBP 8000.00 Equivalent BDT 912000.00
(Bank Charges + DUTY +DF VAT) BDT 55000.00
C&F Agent BDT 20000.00
Transport BDT 16000.00
Unloading Charge BDT 10000.00
_______________________________________________________________________
Total Expenses =BDT 10,13000.00
_______________________________________________________________________

So payable amount = BDT 2,87 ,000.00
_______________________________________________________________________

( Two Lacs Eighty Seven Thousand Only .)

Thanking you.

Best Regards,

Mamunur Rahman
GM - COMMERCIAL

CORPORATE OFFICE
House: 131 Road: 4 Block: A, Banani, Dhaka-1213. Bangladesh.
Tel: +88 02 55033623-26, Ext: 117| Cell: +88-01740403456, +88-01970403456
Email:commercial@apexhusain.com |Website:www.apexhusain.com|

 Please consider the environment before printing this email


